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Muhammad Basharat

From: Muhammad Muslehuddin <m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 6:57 PM
To: 'Muhammad Basharat'
Subject: FW: UC Level Changes (Transfers/ Creation & Deletion of Positions) Sindh
Attachments: 20241015- NFRs.pdf

FYI 
 
 
 

From: Sundas Tariq [mailto:sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:28 PM 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: UC Level Changes (Transfers/ Creation & Deletion of Positions) Sindh 
 
 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:04 PM 
To: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; 'Irfan Farid' <irfan@chipconsulting.org>; AHMAD, Shakeel 
Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; LALANI, Afshan <lalania@who.int> 
Subject: UC Level Changes (Transfers/ Creation & Deletion of Positions) Sindh 
 
Dear Sundas, 
 
Reference to your earlier communications and below shared details, please find attached the signed Note for 
records from Coordinator Polio. 
 
You are advised to update the PTPP/CBV Data base accordingly by following the SOP in this regard. 
 
 

Project Title Province District Tehsil Name CNIC 

CBV UCOO Sindh KHICENTRAL NAZIMABAD  Sadia Altaf 4210167141016 

CBV UCOO Sindh KHICENTRAL NEW_KARACHI Rizwan Ahmed Sheikh 4210193640387 

PTPP UCPO Sindh KHICENTRAL NAZIMABAD  Mehak Khan 4210181276470 

PTPP UCPO Sindh KHICENTRAL GULBERG Sheeraz Imam 4250166886543 

 

Project Title Province District Tehsil Name CNIC 

CBV UCOO Sindh KHIEAST GIQBAL Naseema Sultana 4220186487124

PTPP UCPO Sindh KHIEAST GIQBAL Sajjad Ahmed 4250105265875
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Project Title Province District Tehsil Name CNIC 

CBV UCOO Sindh KHICENTRAL 
NORTH 

NAZIMABAD  Ashar Ahmed 4210161878489

CBV UCOO Sindh KHICENTRAL GULBERG Huma Nusrat 4210145665390

PTPP UCPO Sindh KHICENTRAL NORTH 
NAZIMABAD  

Qadir Ali Khan 4220189437487

PTPP UCPO Sindh KHIKEAMARI BALDIA Muhammad Inam ul Haq 4240118928003

 

Project Title Province District Tehsil Name CNIC 

CBV UCOO Sindh KHICENTRAL NAZIMABAD  Iqra Salman 4210134855794

CBV UCOO Sindh KHICENTRAL NAZIMABAD  Salman Shaikh 4330432632167

CBV UCOO Sindh KHIEAST GIQBAL Babar Rashid Siddique 4220117946693

CBV UCOO Sindh KHIEAST JAMSHEED Muhammad Rahim 4410796982235

PTPP UCPO Sindh KHIEAST GIQBAL Muhammad Sajjad Khan 4220187800351

CBV UCOO SINDH KHIEAST GADAP Saima Akram 5430333400974

PTPP UCPO SINDH KHIEAST GADAP Rooqaiya Ahmed Ms 4220191847434

PTPP UCPO Sindh KHIKEAMARI BALDIA Umar Ahmad 4240119807551

CBV UCOO SINDH KHIMALIR LANDHI Arsalan Ahmed 4250154911533

CBV UCOO Sindh KHISOUTH SADDAR Muhammad Nadeem 4230111267635

CBV UCOO SINDH KHIWEST ORANGI Zoya Khan 4240169949654

CBV UCOO SINDH KHIWEST ORANGI Saba Khanam 4240178525152

CBV UCOO SINDH KHIWEST SITE Jibran Hussain 4240140496677

CBV UCOO SINDH KHIWEST GADAP Saadullah Khan 1110105264295

CBV UCOO SINDH KHIWEST GADAP Khatir Muhmmad 4240192910177

PTPP UCPO SINDH KHIWEST GADAP SYED FAIZUL HASSAN 
ZAIDI  

4550499777555

 
Best Regards, 
Khalida 
 
 


